1. The RFP mentions a “small area plan” – what does this look like, is it available to see?

The City of Duluth’s Bayfront District Small Area Plan can be found on the City’s web site under the Planning Department tab:  www.duluthmn.gov
2.
Is there a master waterfront development plan for the entire harbor that this should fit into, is it available?


A master waterfront development plan for the Bayfront District has not been adopted.  There have been, over the years, several studies and plans generated for the Bayfront; these can also be found on the Planning web page.  

In proceeding with the design and preliminary engineering for the transient boat facility prior to the adoption of an overall master development plan, it will be critical for the successful firm to work closely with DEDA’s project manager to ensure full coordination with concurrent development planning at the Bayfront.
3.
Are there any existing wave/water circulation studies for this portion of the harbor that we can get a hold of?  
To DEDA’s knowledge, no.  

Question 1:  Section IV:  PROPOSAL, A.2.:  This section indicates a limit of six pages to cover Approach; Timeline; Projects/Qualifications; Budget Detail and Qualifications.  Please define if this is six single sided (one page face counts as one page) or if it can be six double sided (essentially 12 sides).  Question 2, below, offers more information related to this topic.

Answer:  Six pages is defined as six single-sided pages.

Question 2:  Section IV:  PROPOSAL, A.2. Relevant projects and qualifications:  A maximum of six project are requested.  Presenting this information in a format that will allow DEDA to assess relevance may require two or three pages (at a minimum) alone making it difficult to fit within the page limit, particularly if it is six single-faced pages.  Does the six page limit for Section A.2. include relevant projects and qualifications as well as the other items?

Answer:   It is acceptable for you to include your response to Relevant Projects and Qualifications as a component of A.4. Resumes. 
1. Have any concept plans been developed beyond what is in the RFP? 

The private developer, Pier B Holding, has generated concept plans for their development on Pier B—which is comprised of the former LaFarge property and DEDA’s Lot C.   Their plans reflect the proposed transient boat facility on Lot D but with absolutely no detail.  There have been numerous “studies” done for the Bayfront / waterfront over the past 20+ years and a marina is consistently shown in those studies—again, with no detail.  All of the above-referenced documents will be made available to the successful firm as referenced in the RFP, Section III.A.1.

2. The RFP text refers to Lots C and D, but the figure shows Blocks C and D.  Are these the same? 

Yes, they are the same.

3. The Key Elements outline an administrative/restroom type building.  Are there other recreational uses planned for this area such as public walkways or park systems? 

You should assume that the design/preliminary engineering for the transient boat facility located on Lot D will ultimately become integrated with the overall Bayfront redevelopment—to include the Pier B project, the existing Bayfront Festival Park and an anticipated anchor project co-located on Lot D.  To that end, connectivity within the Bayfront footprint as well as external to the DECC, Canal Park and the greater downtown area will be a key focus area for the City.  This RFP, however, is focused only upon the transient boat facility due the requirements of the funding source (USFWS BIG Program). 

4. It appears from the MNDNR drawing that the slips will extend landward requiring excavation of material on lot D.  Are soil samples for contamination assessment of this area to be collected per this RFP, or was/is that being taken care of by the City’s environmental consultant? 

This RFP does NOT include environmental work.  Phase II and Supplemental Phase II assessment has been completed and in fact provide the basis for the site location for the marina.  Again, those documents will be provided to the successful firm.

5. The city has a $90,000 grant.  Are there additional matching funds or is this the City’s budget for this phase of the study? 

This phase of the study is limited to $90,000.
